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October 18, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Matt Hixon 
Wastewater Plant Manager 
City of Edgewater 
500 West Ocean Ave. 
Edgewater, FL 32132 
 
Subject : Piggyback Contract Offer for the Purchase of Polymer 
RE:  City of Boca Raton – Bid No. 2021-059 
 
Dear Mr. Hixon, 
 
Polydyne Inc. is pleased to offer the City of Edgewater the option to continue the purchase of CLARIFLOC 
SE-1445 emulsion polymer from the above-referenced City of Boca Raton Contract.     With this 
piggyback agreement, the unit price for CLARIFLOC SE-1445 will be $1.85/Lb. through December 15, 
2024.  There is one (1) one-year renewal option remaining for this contract with price adjustments 
annually. 
 
 We look forward to the opportunity to continue supplying the City.  Should you have any questions 
regarding this offer, please feel free to contact Chris Cherp, Sr. Technical Sales Representative, at (941) 
961-3998.  Upon review of this proposal and the documents provided herein, please send notification of 
the City’s acceptance via email to bids@polydyneinc.com 
. 
 
Best regards,  
 
 
 
Boyd Stanley 
Sr. Vice-President 
 
 
 
Please acknowledge your acceptance below and return via email to bids@polydyneinc.com. 
 
__________________________________   ________   
        Date  
 
 

 


